Rachel Nicolson

From: Confidencecode

Sent: 28 Septamber 2016 16:15

To: Clem Perry, Dennis Berg

Subject: FW: Ofgem Paper - gocompare.com response (Hslping consumers make informed

choices — proposed changes to rules around tariff comparability and marketing )
IOFFICIAL Internal Only]

Helio,
Please see Gocompare's response/comments.

Thank you,

From: Ben Wiison
Sent: 28 Septemb
To: Confidencecode

Subject: Ofgem Paper - gocompare.com response

Good Afternoon.

Thank you for inviting us to respond to your paper entitled " Helping consumers make Informed choices — proposed changes to
rufes around taniff comparability and marketing® published on 3™ August.

As a white label of a Price Comparison Shte we don't feel we are able to fully answer all the questions as we are not as close to the
industry as PCW's and suppliers but we strongly believe in making it easter for customers to switch their enerpy suppliers If they
wish.

We note your proposed changes to Personal Projection and are concemned that the lack of a standardised approach to how price
savings and estimated costs are calculated could result in confusion when customers are comparing prices against other tariffs but
also when comparing against different switching sites. We reference table 2 ( below) from your paper that highlights this risk

We would welcome further involvement with you to understand how these issues can be reduced and fmprove darity for
customers.



Helping coneumers miake informed choloes

Table 2 - Possible lmpacts of ‘desrer tooly” changes
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Kind regards,

Emall communications are not secure; tor this resson Gocompare.com Ltd cannct guarantee the security of the emall or its contents or that remains virus
free once sent. This smail message is striclly confidential and intended solaly for tha person of arganisation ta who i is addressed. It may contain privilaged
and confidenttal information and f you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in raference to it. If you have raceived
this emall in aror, pleass notify us as soon as possible and delete the massage from your system.

Unless stated to the contrary, any opinions expressed in this message are parsanal and may not be attributed to Gocompare.com Limited.

Gocompare.com Limited is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Autharity (FCA) for insurance mediation activity undet fimn refarence number
465053, You may check this on the Financial Services Register by visiting the FCA website ar by cortacting the FOA on 0800 111 8768, Gotompare.com
Limited Is Tegistered in England and Wales (Company No. 5700376). Registared office; Imperial House, Imperial Way, Nawport, Gwent, NP3 8UH, United
Kingdom. Copyright ©2006-2015 Gocompara.com ftd. Al Rights Reserved.



